Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Tucker, Shelly

Subject: RE: XTO - 2RP-3956, 2RP-3955 Work Plans

Attachments: XTO - Hudson Federal Tank Battery #001 (2R-3956) Work Plan.pdf; XTO - Hudson 1 Federal Well #

007 (2R-3955) Work Plan.pdf

Hi Mike and Crystal,

Have you had a chance to look over these two work plans? Please call with any questions or concerns. Thanks ©

From: Ruth, Amy

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Mike Bratcher; 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD'

Cc: Michael Patterson; Michael Alves; Sanders, Toady; Foust, Bryan
Subject: XTO - 2RP-3956, 2RP-3955 Work Plans

Mike and Crystal,

Attached are work plans to address the releases that occurred at our battery and north of the well location last year. |
would like to come by your offices to discuss the proposed remediation of the site. Please review the reports at your
convenience and | will be happy to answer any questions you may have.

Do you have time to meet Wednesday 9 am?

Amy C- Ruth

Delaware Basin Division
3104 E. Greene Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Cell 432.661.0571

Office 575.887.7329




